

Everything the Needs to brought back to your areas for vote or discussion is highlighted in Grey

January 10, 2015

- ✓ The meeting was called to order by: Lenore P. 10:00am
- ✓ The 12 traditions read by: Gary
- ✓ The 12 Concepts were read by: Paul
- ✓ Service Prayer- read by all
- ✓ Just for Today Daily meditation read by: Dave L.

Roll Call:						
Administrative Committee		Subcommittee Chairs			RCM / RCMA	
Chairperson	P	Convention	O		Area 13	A
Vice-chairperson	P	H&I Chairperson	A		BLASCNA	P
Regional Delegate	P	Phone line Coordinator	A		COASCNA	P
RD Alternate	P	Policy Coordinator	A		DASCNA	P
Treasurer	P	Public Relations	O		FFASCNA	A
Vice-treasurer	O	12-Step Retreat	A		FRASCNA	P
Secretary	P	Spring Retreat	A		GCASCNA	P
Vice-secretary	o	Webmaster	O		HAMASCNA	A
		Vice-webmaster	P		KORASCNA	P
					LCASCNA	P
		OCNA AC	P		MEASCNA	A
		Outreach	P		MVASCNA	P
					MOASCNA	A
					NWOASCNA	P
					SASCNA	A
					UASCNA	A

Administrative Committee Reports

Chairperson Report

Hello Family,
Grateful. addict named Lenore--glad to be of service at another Regional Meeting. During the last quarter attended several functions throughout the region--had a blast! Thank you to each Area that put on the functions! Looking forward to another productive Regional Meeting
Will be holding an informal H&I Meeting after the lunch break--
ILS
Lenore P.

Vice Chair Report

I have no report. Thank you, George

Regional Delegate Report

Hello Regional Family, I hope this new year brings health and happiness to all of you, it is starting off with a BANG for me, I am trying to hit the ground running this year, starting with 1st. REGIONAL meeting here in Toledo, I hope it follows the will of a loving God as it may express itself in our gathering this weekend, OK let me began with the MZSS; Multi Zonal Service Symposium, of the members that were polled 100% wanted to have another

symposium, so if you would like to be involved in an experienced consensus-based decision making work group this will be a great opportunity, there were 234 registered members from 44 regions in the US, and Skyped in NA members from 3 other countries, there is also a link to sign up for an electronic MZSS News letter. In other world news, the Traditions Project: The Introduction and Tradition One have been released for review and input, all members are encouraged to participate in this process, you can go to www.na.org/traditions, NA is still seeking input on Traditions 2-12, please share your experience, strength and hope. And for Service System participation go to: [Service System Project](#) to sign up for the webinars on Group Support Basics, and Local Service Basics. For those of you Looking for some Fun in the Sun;WCNA 36 will be in RIO de Janeiro, Brazil,11-14, June 2015 Remember as a World Wide Fellowship; we over 63,000 weekly meetings worldwide.

Now for our Region, It's our turn to host the MZF Multi zonal Forum, so we plan to be in conjunction with the TACNA Area Conv here in Toledo, Ohio Feb. 20-22, and Brian and myself are planning to have 2 presentations; 1st of which will be the entire History on NA, which we have been encouraged by many members to present, we will then move to a presentation that we received from the Milwaukee Reg. that have been engaged in a full SSP trial test of the GSF and the GSU which continue to have success in their region. We look forward to seeing all of you and the Members of our MZF next month.

ILS
Charles F
RD, ORSCNA

Regional Delegate Alternate

Treasurer Report

Secretary Report

Hello Family, It's a great day to clean and be of service. I apologize for my absence last quarter. My mother had surgery and I am privileged with being her caretaker. Today that is an honor. I complied the minutes to the best of my ability with the information provided. Special thanks to AJ for scanning in all the paperwork that was provided for me. I appreciate Brian for attempting to Skype me in but the connection just wasn't there. It feels amazing to be here and be among family today.

I have one receipt to turn in for 32.65 for 40 copies of the agenda and 10 copies of the minutes. Currently, I am unable to connect to the internet at this time. If you have sent me your report I'll check as soon as I get connected. Thanks for allowing me to be

Regional Committee Member Reports

Area 13

BLASCNA

COASCNA

In the last quarter we have had about 5 new meetings added to our schedule a couple of meetings have closed, including one of our oldest inner city meetings. Our financial matters are still not well, our expences are currently the same while our group donations are down. We are currently below our prudent reserve. Since we have been below our prudent reserve our area has decided not to donate to the region this quarter. Please feel free to aattend any of our upcoming events, which can be found on www.nacentralohio.org

In Loving Service,
Dave M.

DASCNA

Ohio Regional Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous Quarterly Meeting Minutes
January 10th and 11th, 2015 at BLASCNA Toledo, Ohio

Hello family the Dayton Area would like to wish you all a Happy New Year. The geographic area served by the Dayton Area is Montgomery and Greene counties. Our area presently has 46 meeting and serves 9 H&I facilities and 13 panels. At our last Area Service Committee meeting, 17 groups were present. In the past three months, 1 new group has been started in our Area: Find a new way to live on Saturdays from 12-1:30 pm at 8120 Garnet Dr Centerville Ohio. In the past three months, 1 group has folded Age Don't Matter that use to meet on Thursday at 6:00 pm at the Job center on Edwin C Moses BLVD. We are making a donation in the amount of 100.00 to the Ohio Region this quarter. Literature office is located at 1124 Germantown Street Dayton Ohio and is open on Wednesday and Saturday 4:30 to 6:00 pm. The open positions in the area are Vice Chair, Vice Treasurer, RCM Alt and Webmaster. We have a new Activities chair Felicia B. Vice Secretary Tiant G.

I have no report on our New Years Eve event at this time. DASCNACC XI out of the darkness into the light presents a Kick off speaker jam and dance. Saturday January 24, 2015 33 Barnett street Dayton Ohio 45402 contacts Greg W and I brought Flyers. Food and beverages sold all day with doors opening at noon and dance after main speaker. We are working with activities on trying to host a OCNA fundraiser in Xenia please be looking on website within the next 2 months.
In loving service Gary B.

FFASCNA

Hello from FFASCNA

We have 25 meetings a week, 16 groups. We cover 7 counties. We have two separate groups belonging to our area that reside within another ASC. Our H&I committee goes into 2 county jails, MANCI, RIC1 prisons an a county alternative placement program. Our PR committee has started to rotate where their subcommittee meeting is held in hopes of increasing participation. Our area recently hosted a Gratitude dinner in Nov and a New Years Eve function which was also an OCNA fundraiser. Thank you to the Buckeye region members who came to support. An upcoming event is a groups anniversary, Friday night HOW - AQUA. Sat March 14. A family event - swimming in winter! Also an OCNA fundraiser. Our area has decided to put our minutes on line on our website. Our ASC meets first Sun of every month at 3 PM First United Meth. church, on Mansfield downtown square. We have a \$200.00 donation to ORSCNA

Our votes as follows:

Elections:

12 Step Chair - Tara S in favor

OCNA Chair Lonnie In favor

Motions:

OCNA money disbursement - Abstain

RSC room reservation issue In favor

In loving service

Susie L

FRASCNA

The geographic area served by the Five Rivers Area is Green, Highland and Clinton counties. Our area presently has 24 groups, 24 meetings, and 1 H&I panel.

At our last Area Service Committee meeting, 18 groups were present.

In the past three months, 1 new group has been started in our Area:

Clean Timers Saturday 7:00 PM at The Exchange 116 Broadway, Blanchester OH

In addition, the following meetings have moved to FRASCNA from DASCNA:

All the meetings below meet at The Unity Center 3359 W. Second St, Dayton OH 45417

Beginners Basic Text Study Monday 1:30-3:00

Living Clean Text Study Tuesday 12-1:30

Woman to Woman Group Wednesday 12-1:30

Surviving All Odds Friday 1:30-3:00

Foundation For Recovery Saturday 3:00-4:30

Powerless Group Sunday 11:30-1:00

In the past three months, 1 group has folded.

Monthly expenses for the Five Rivers Area at our last ASC meetings were \$28.28. Total donations from groups to the Area were \$744.95. These figures do not include literature sales. We are making a donation in the amount of \$1,000.00 to the Ohio Region this quarter.

Our area purchases Literature from NAWS. Groups order from the FRASCNA website and orders are filled at the monthly Area meetings. There is no markup to groups from NAWS price. Monthly sales average \$400. FRASCNA does not operate a service office.

The following trusted servant positions are currently OPEN:

Alternate RCM

Vice Treasurer (We have a candidate and groups are voting this month)

Recent events included our annual Halloween Dance on Nov 1 and the Turkey Jam Nov 22.

Upcoming events include the Chili Cook-off Saturday February 28th (Flyers)

Speaker Talent Show Saturday April 11 in conjunction with the next Region meeting (Flyers)

FRASCNA Phone Line: (937) 505-0705

FRASCNA Website: <http://fiveriversna.org/>

FRASCNA meetings are held the Fourth Sunday of the month at Bellbrook United Methodist Church - 47 E. Franklin St. Bellbrook, OH 45305

FRASCNA has the following standing subcommittees: Local Services (which includes H&I and PR), Policy, Literature, Website, Outreach and Activities.

Major events that the Five Rivers Area facilitates include: Activities--Halloween Dance, Picnic, Spiritual Breakfast, and Chili cook off.

Local Services--Turkey Jam

In Loving Service,

Paul S.

GCASCNA

Our Regional Committee Member Team

Regional Committee Member (RCM) - Sam G.

Regional Committee Member - Alternate (RCMA) – Chris W.

About The Greater Cincinnati Area

Recovery is thriving in the Cincinnati Area. The geographic areas served by the Cincinnati Area include Hamilton, Clermont and Butler County in Ohio. It also includes Kenton, Campbell and Boone Counties in Northern Kentucky. Our area presently has 65 groups represented with multiple meetings throughout each day. Six groups currently do not have voting privileges. Four new groups have been started since the October ORSCNA Meeting.

Our area H&I subcommittee meets on the second Saturday of each month. H&I currently has members providing meetings in eighteen different facilities. As always, we can use additional help with H&I meetings. Our new H&I chairperson is Mike O. and he is looking for donations of soft cover basic texts. If anyone knows a source for these, please let me know.

Quarterly Donations and Expenses

Our ending balance as of the December ASC meeting was \$2,789.00. Donations for the months of October, November and December totaled \$2,845.75. Cash expenses over the same period totaled \$661.29. Our former Treasurer paid \$300.00 to the ASC over the same period.

Literature Distribution

Literature distribution had total inventory on hand of \$4,912.35 at the November ASC meeting. An inventory amount was not reported at the December meeting. Literature sales over October, November and December ASC meetings totaled \$5,383.27.

Other Area Services

Our area's convention was held November 28th through November 30th at the Millennium Hotel in downtown Cincinnati. This convention was a huge success. Gross sales for the convention were \$11,988.77. Final numbers for the convention will not be available until the January ASC meeting. A date has been set for the Abnormal Weenie Jam fundraiser. It will be held April 18, 2015 at the St. James Episcopal Church. The dates for the Abnormal Weenie Jam will be July 31, August 1 and 2, 2015.

Area Service Structure

I'm happy to report that all service positions in Cincinnati are filled.
In loving service
Sam G.

HAMASCNA

KORASCNA

KORASCNA RCM REPORT 1/10/2015

Hello Family! KORASCNA serves the geographical areas of Scioto, Lawrence, Pike, and Jackson Counties in Ohio and Greenup, Boyd, Lewis, and Carter Counties in Kentucky. We currently have 28 Meetings in our area. Since last regional meeting we have lost 2 meetings, one has closed with the other joining the GTO area in Huntington, West Virginia. We have also had one new meeting begin. We recently rewrote and voted in a new Area Policy. We are in the process of getting the financial part straight with the bank and KORASCNA's accounts. We currently go into 2 facilities with H&I. Our women go into the Scioto County Jail, and our men & women go into STAR correctional. We have the potential to go into Lewis County Jail and are exploring that option. We currently average 9 GSR's at our area meetings representing their home groups and are encouraging even more participation. We have a \$34.00 donation to region at this time.

After last regional meeting, we did a thorough look at hosting OCNA and due to lack of participation we had to decline. However, we did feel as an area that it was vital to help in some way. On February 28, 2015 we are having "Lost Dreams Awaken" Recovery Prom, which will be an OCNA fundraiser contributing 75% of the funds to the OCNA committee to assist with the financial goal. Flyers are here for that event.

We also elected a RCM to represent the area and have an Alt RCM as well.

In Loving Service, Lonnie T

LCASCNA (LANCASTER CO-OP)

Regional Committee Member (RCM) – Sara Sheline 614-769-2991

Regional Committee Member - Alternate (RCMA)—Open

The geographic area served by the LACACNA Area is in Fayette County (Lancaster, Ohio). Our area presently has 7 groups, 13 meetings, and 3 H&I panels.

At our last Area Service Committee meeting, 7 groups were present.

In the past three months, no new groups have been started in our Area:

In the past three months, no groups have folded.

Monthly expenses for the LACACNA Area at our last ASC meetings were **(\$36.98)**. Total donations from groups to the Area were **(\$ 215.88 last area)**. We **are making / have made** a donation in the amount of **(\$ 635)** to the Ohio Region this quarter.

Total expenses for the LCASCNA Area in **(2014)** were **(\$1494)**. The sum total of donations from groups to the Area in **(2014)** was **(\$ 1769)**. The cumulative total of donations from the LCASCNA Area to the Ohio Region in **(2014)** was **(\$ 525.)**, and the cumulative total of donations to NA World Services (NAWS) was **(\$ 0.)**.

We purchase our literature from Michigan Service office and have raised the price of key tags to help cover the cost of shipping. We purchased to \$500 shipments last quarter, this fluctuates every month however.

We currently have no RCM-A, no vice chair, and no secretary. We hope that the policy writing process will help bring willing and qualified servants to this position, and are surviving regardless. We do have an average of 100% of GSR's present at each area meeting, and most subcommittees. We hope to have a PR subcommittee formed in the future, but are focusing on our other efforts first.

Our area service structure may change when the policy process is finished, as we are drafting one using the LSF, GSF, and board of trustees, and Brian F is helping us with this. We currently meet the first Sunday of the month at Maple Street Church at 5pm.

We are currently holding an ADHOC policy meeting every Sunday at 4pm to revise our area policy and to return to a structure of groups telling area what it wants. We will continue this meeting until we are done in which time we plan to hold a review day to have any members and GSR's view the policy and approve or deny, hoping to speed up the process.

We are also having trouble filling our commitments for the womens jail, and have talked of ways to resolve this issue. We had funds stolen from our literature fund and a meeting in our area, a small amount of gossip started, but I believe this has been resolved and the addict committed to paying back the funds.

ILS,
Sara S.

MEASCNA

MOASCNA

Mid-Ohio is represented by John C. (JH). We as of last meeting, we have started one meeting a women's meeting at a newly opened rehab center on Wednesday nights. 25 meetings and 9 H and I panels, 1 step study and a PR workshop that moved around to where it is needed. (stops the chatter) Psychedelic 60's dance flyers are on the table and it will be held Saturday March 28, 2015 at John Bolor Activity Center in Marion, Ohio. The area service has asked to passed on this 2016 convention and apologizes for the delay because of holiday. In Loving Service,

John C. JH

MVASCNA

Greetings Family;

I'm an addict named John serving as RCM for MVASCNA. Our area of service covers the counties of Darke, Greene, Logan, Miami, and Shelby. It includes the cities of Bellefontaine, Fairborn, Greenville, Piqua, Sidney, and Troy. We currently have 25 groups and 27 meetings on a regular basis.

Our service committee meets on the third Sunday of each month at 230 East Poplar Street, Sidney, Ohio @ 2 p.m.

Many thanks to A.J. and with some guidance from the NWOASCNA we now have our own website. It is: www.mvascna.org. Some files are password protected, and that password is: addicts4addicts. Again, many thanks.

The only position that remains unfilled at our service level is that of vice-chair.

We voted as a group conscience last meeting and passed the nominee for Fall Retreat and all of the motions presented.

We have a donation of \$615.89 to make to the Region at this time.

Thank you Family, In Loving Service, John P.

NWOASCNA

Hello family,

Name is Clayton and I am an addict. The NWOSCNA area is about the same. We have had a few changes as far as trusted servants on the area level including our activities chair which will hopefully help our financial situation. Due to neglect and lack of responsibility ,a lot of activities assets were left unusable. The great care and love of the fellowship already displayed by our new chair has been very impressive and gave this addict great hope for the upcoming functions in this area. We have formed a ad-hoc committee to put together our "Relationships in Recovery" while the activities committee gets on it's feet. The function that will be held on Feb 14th at 209 West North street,Lima,OH 45801. 11am- ?. We have had a had a few new meetings including the new "Nooners" meeting in Findlay ,OH that was recently added to the schedule. We have had a good surge in H&I participation in the area along with interest in new facilities with the willingness to have us come in. Meetings in general are going strong . The message is being carried in Northwest Ohio.

In loving service,
Clayton B.

SASCNA

UNITY AREA

Ad-Hoc Committee Reports:

Convention

Hello Again Ohio Region,

Thanks for having us and allowing us to update you on your Convention. The Convention Committee has worked extremely hard on trying to get the word out throughout the state that this is OHIO'S Convention. We have been traveling trying to support fundraisers, reporting to areas throughout the Buckeye Region, and this is our second visit to the Ohio Region to update you on our progress. So far the support has been awesome. All areas of the state are extremely supportive and it is beginning to show in the support of the convention.

NA Family Feud has been one of our biggest challenges. The idea to have competition between the Ohio and Buckeye Regions has been slow to put into action but recently seems to have picked up steam. We could definitely use support for this idea from the Ohio Region. We have questionnaires that will or already have been circulated that I need to take back home with me so that we can have the top 100 answers to help develop the answers for the game. We have scheduled the first game to be played in our area immediately following our annual Polar Bear Brunch on February 15th. Please consider coming to have breakfast, hear a great NA recovery message, fellowship with your family from the Buckeye Region, sled ride if weather permitting and watch NA Family Feud take place. Better yet assemble a team to play and contact Lauren or Fundraising & Entertainment Chair at 216-402-0149. We still need a location to host a second Family Feud night in the Ohio Region. Please take this idea back to your area or home group and see if you can help.

We are also hosting a "ARE YOU READY FOR SOME FOOTBALL" fundraiser on February 1st, Super Bowl Sunday. This will be a free event and a fun and safe place to watch the big game. I have raffle tickets for Emerson 50" LED HDTV that will be raffled off at the event. Tickets are \$5.00 each and only 100 tickets will be sold for each TV Raffle. Please consider coming or take a chance a buy a raffle ticket.

This fundraiser will be our last fundraiser as a committee and will be turning our efforts and focus toward entertainment during the Convention. We will be relying heavily on areas throughout the state to help us get over the hump on the financial commitment that has been made. Please consider hosting a fundraiser for the convention and let us know when and where. We will gladly show up in support of your fundraiser.

Our mascot Tom E. has been a great success and has been included on many of our Convention fliers and merchandise and will also have a presence throughout the Convention. Look for Tom E. to help illuminate your way through the Convention.

We have completed the final Convention Registration flier and I have brought with me about 200 copies for you to take back to your areas. We have also mailed 50 copies to each area so make sure that someone in your area checks your P.O. Box as soon as possible. If you are in need of any additional fliers you can request them on our website <http://ohioconventionna.org> or email us at ocna.33.2015@gmail.com or write us at OCNA 33 P.O. Box 72 Willoughby, Ohio 44096. Please visit our website and there you can also register for the convention, view and purchase merchandise available for pickup upon your arrival at the Convention, get updates and links on anything related to the Convention.

We are still looking for people to include in our memorial, if you have any member that is no longer with us and could get us a picture or a prayer for them we would like to include them in our memorial. We are also still looking for speaker tapes or people willing to chair or share at a workshop. Please contact Chris A our Program Chair at 440-478-8868 for more information. We are also interested in encouraging the newcomer to come to our convention even if they could not afford it. We are exploring ways for this to happen but if you know someone who would need assistance in order to attend please contact Fred M. at 440-897-8391 who is working with registration to help fill this need. We will also need huggers and greeters during the convention, if you have any interest in helping contact Steve N. our Serenity Keepers and Welcoming Chair at 440-479-4326.

So far we have been able to register about 160 people, have sold about 45 banquets with commitments from people for 30 more. We have been trying to sell banquet tables of 10 as well as individual banquets, it seems that if people want to go to the banquet they would like to sit with people they know, and the earlier you purchase a table the better the seating for the meeting. According to latest reports the hotel has reserved 26 rooms for OCNA so we have a long way to go to meet our 200 room commitment with the hotel. We also believe that we are about half way to meeting our financial commitment with the hotel so we still have a long way to go but so far I believe that we have made great progress.

Please continue to support your Ohio Convention. You can do that in many ways:

- Register early
- Reserve a room at the hotel early
- Consider hosting NA Family Feud in your area
- Come to an OCNA Fundraiser
- Have your area host an OCNA fundraiser or make a donation
- Purchase some of our merchandise
- Buy a TV raffle ticket
- Make a newcomer donation
- Purchase a banquet or a whole table
- Just show up at the Convention
- Bring a Newcomer

Grateful to Serve,
Mark T.
OCNA XXXIII Vice-Chair

I have brought a rough draft of our registration to be circulated so that everyone here could get an idea of what we have accomplished so far. This is only a rough draft and should not be distributed as of yet but we are expecting the final copy to be available very soon. You can also get an idea of what the banner will look like.

We also believe that for people to get the full experience of the Convention that attendance at the banquet is necessary. For this reason we have chosen a first class hotel to host the Convention and worked very hard with the hotel to provide a first class dining experience at an affordable price. We feel so strongly about this that we have decided to also include a large portion of Saturday nights entertainment with the banquet and have been able to do all of this at a very reasonable price.

As most of you are aware to have a great Convention experience great workshops and speakers are needed. Some of the ways that we communicate with the fellowship is changing and the way to find quality speakers for workshops and meetings is challenging. If you have any suggestions or willingness to be a main speaker, a workshop speaker, or chair a meeting at the convention we need you. Please contact Chris A. our Program Chair.

We have developed a new sub-committee called Convention Information and they have been working hard on getting our communications throughout the fellowship up to date. You can now find OCNA 33 on the internet at <http://ohioconventionna.org> There you can register, purchase merchandise, and find new information about the convention. You can also reach us by email at ocna.33.2015@gmail.com or if you are like me you can also reach us by pony express at OCNA 33 P.O. Box 72 Willoughby, Ohio 44096. We are also working on developing an area of the internet that would be exclusive to addicts only and would require an invitation from another addict to be able to participate. There you might be asked to participate in the OCNA CHALLENGE. More will be revealed.

We are beginning to develop some way of honoring members who are no longer with us. Weather or not they died clean or as a direct result of their disease we may be the only people that have the understanding to be able to honor their lives and their contribution to our fellowship. If you have anyone that you would like to be included in this memorial, please contact myself or our Program Chair Chris A.

The challenge of putting on a quality Convention and establishing the Ohio Convention as the **Premier Convention** of the state cannot be done by the handful of people on the committee no matter how hard we try. We need the help and support of all addicts throughout the state. There are many ways that you can support the Convention. Here are a few ideas.

- Consider a donation from your Region, Area or Home Group
- Consider holding a fundraiser
- Register early
- Purchase Convention merchandise on line or at any OCNA fundraiser
- Buy a 40" 1080P LED HDTV raffle ticket (only 100 tickets sold per raffle) at \$5.00 each
- Buy a candy bar \$1.00 each
- If you are coming to the Convention stay at the host hotel and mention OCNA when reserving your room. Reserve your room early.
- Come to an OCNA fundraiser
- Come to the Convention
- And **PLEASE BRING A NEWCOMER**

Grateful to serve,
Mark T.
OCNA XXXIII Vice-Chair

H and I

Brothers and Sisters I apologize for not being with you but the flu bug is kicking my behind. Not much to report this quarter. NWOASC started a new meeting at Hancock County Justice Center also starting working on an H&I Learning Day (to be rescheduled since it was scheduled the weekend of region) at Westside Methodist Church 604 Gloria Ave Lima Ohio. Attended a very successful Learning Day at the MVASCNA-missed the one BLASCNA hosted in Dec. If there is anything I can do or if you have any questions for me I can be reached at 419-604-0527

Hope to see ya'll in April if not before
ILS
David V

Outreach

Phone line Coordinator

Hello regional family,
Happy New Year to you and I hope you all had a great holiday.
I'm sorry to report that I'm unable to attend. Those of you on Facebook have no doubt seen the posts about my mom. Her surgery in November hasn't been a good experience to say the least. I had every intention of her being far enough along by now to be left without my care, however she is in the midst of 21 days of bed rest due to three blood clots. So I'm unable to leave her on her own to be there, but a blessing of recovery being able to be here for her.

Needless to say if you guys need to vote me out because of policy I understand but I am taking care of calls that come on. It's life on life's terms at this time..

With that being said if you decide to just let me know.

Everything is handled currently other than I actually received a call today from an addict in Laurelville Oh wanting some help starting a meeting. As this falls in Area 13, I'm kind of at a loss. I don't have any contacts for there. I have reached out to some addicts that used to be in service, as of yet I haven't heard back. So if there are servants here today, please contact me, or if anyone knows any, if I could please get their contact information.

Also, I was approached by Ffascna H&I members to try and see if anyone was going into Marysville. Ffascna members said the last couple times they went up thinking a pass was in for them and then they weren't allowed in. That's almost 4 hours of driving, that's a long drive to not be let in. Apparently since the old coordinator retired it's been an issue. If the Sascna, Dascna or Coacna areas are still getting in could you please contact me via phone or email. I tried to reach out to my last known Coacna Marysville contact to only find out that

she had passed that day. For those of you that knew Debbie W from Coacna she had been sick and just passed this week. A great asset to NA no doubt and got me started in H&I.
 Other than that all is well. In loving service, Christina K
 P.s. I do intend to be at next RSC. My apologies...

Policy Coordinator

Public Relations

Spring Retreat—Present

12 Step Retreat Report

Webmaster

Had to change the password for naohio.org and webmaster due to an incident of missing files. The incident was reported by a NA member striving to get information about the COASCNA speaker jam. The explanation by Antoine is the idea of when the GCASCNA website had to be put back online from a backup from HostGator. GCASCNA owes HostGator \$15 for the reboot. We owe HostGator for the next three months and are responsible for paying the \$15 as the reseller. Antoine has stated to that he wasn't reimbursed for the invoice of the payment to HostGator.

Contacted SiteLock about the program they had. We have not had that service since May 2014 when it expired. They want to offer their services to us again. Before that I will set up a phone meeting with HostGator to express concerns of security.

Communication from Areas about meeting schedule changes is imperative to those looking for meetings. We had an addict send an email to the webmaster stating she went to a meeting in Toledo but it had moved and was not updated. BLASCNA uses the regional site for their meeting schedule.

ILS

A J ORSCNA Vice-webmaster

The information below is for December only.

Connect to site from

Origin			Pages	Percent	Hits	Percent
Direct address / Bookmark / Link in email...			2,628	38.5 %	3,491	29.2 %
Links from an Internet Search Engine			2,2			
- Google	1,772	/ 5,405				
- Microsoft Bing	268	/ 579				
- Yahoo!	179	/ 193				
- Unknown search engines	15	/ 15				

Links from an external page (other web sites except search engines)

Pages	Percent	Hits	Percent
1,901	27.9 %	2,210	18.4 %

Ohio Regional Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous Quarterly Meeting Minutes
January 10th and 11th, 2015 at BLASCNA Toledo, Ohio

- http://www.natoledo.org/meetings.html	183	183
- http://www.na.org/meetingsearch/search-by-state.php	119	119
- http://natoledo.com/meetings.html	78	78
- http://fwana.org	49	49
- http://nabuckeye.org	42	45
- http://www.nabuckeye.org	39	42
- Others	1,038	1,334

Downloads (Top 10)

Downloads: 385	Hits	206 Hits	Bandwidth
/function%20fliers/OCNA%20XXIII%20ILLUMINATING%20OUR%20NA%20WAY....	70	84	49.56 MB
/function%20fliers/MVASCNANEWYE ARSEVEBASH2014.pdf	67	32	26.13 MB
/function%20fliers/SASCNA12272014.pdf	64	13	9.00 MB
/rscnews/ORSCNA%20archives/ORS CNA%20Minutes%20-%20October%202014...	61	25	34.25 MB
/function%20fliers/DASCNA%20NEW %20YEARS%20EVE%20BLUE%20JEAN %20BA...	57	20	5.52 MB
/function%20fliers/HAMASCNANEWYEAREVEDANCE2014.pdf	56	27	17.12 MB
/function%20fliers/ORSCNAJANUARY 2015RSC.pdf	53	11	11.10 MB
/function%20fliers/ffascnanewyear2 014.pdf	45	18	16.48 MB
/function%20fliers/GCASCNANEWYE ARSDANCE2014.pdf	39	5	3.39 MB
/rscnews/ORSCNA%20archives/ORS CNA%20Minutes%20-%20October%202013...	35	0	27.87 MB

Ohio Regional Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous Quarterly Meeting Minutes
January 10th and 11th, 2015 at BLASCNA Toledo, Ohio

Pages-URL (Top 12)

79 different pages-url	Viewed	Average size	Entry	Exit
/	4,252	15.29 KB	2,952	2,005
/Meeting%20Schedules.htm	1,162	17.77 KB	355	452
/Statewide%20Functions.htm	503	26.50 KB	209	373
/schedule/BLASCNA.html	411	23.61 KB	359	356
/schedule/GCASCNA.html	319	53.77 KB	220	278
/Ohio%20Region%20Meeting%20Schedule.htm	307	409.16 KB	105	207
/ORSCNA%20News.htm	300	20.50 KB	40	135
/schedule/HAMASCNA.html	264	19.75 KB	195	222
/schedule/DASCNA.html	264	27.34 KB	201	235
/schedule/COASCNA.html	220	85.81 KB	108	179
/function%20fliers/	216	21.20 KB	208	208
/CleanTimeCalc.htm	204	1.39 KB	131	151

Naohio.org

Month	Unique visitors	Number of visits	Pages	Hits	Bandwidth
Oct 2014	3,869	5,523	11,941	103,656	916.94 MB
Nov 2014	3,858	5,519	10,279	95,093	933.41 MB
Dec 2014	3,852	5,575	9,881	89,656	932.48 MB
Total	42,015	62,805	141,125	1,219,430	12.75 GB

Forums

Month	Unique visitors	Number of visits	Pages	Hits	Bandwidth
Oct 2014	355	686	10,215	10,715	130.13 MB
Nov 2014	238	551	2,847	3,283	46.67 MB
Dec 2014	247	581	2,845	3,051	44.60 MB

Old Business: Nominations

Date: 10-4-14 Nominator: _____ Nominator 2nd: _____
Nomination for (position): Fall Spiritual Retreat 2015 Chair
Nominee Name: Tara Seibert Phone: 419-544-1919
Area: FFASCNA Clean Date: 10-7-05
Current NA Service Position(s): Secretary of Home Group-Monday Serene Scene Galion
Vice-Chair Fall Spiritual Retreat 2014
Previous NA Service Positions (list only terms completed, give approximate start and end date for each term):
Group Level: GSR 2006-2008 ; 2008-2010
Secretary 2007-2008 ; 2008-2009 ; 2012-2013
Open many mtgs
Treasurer 2010-2011
Area Level: Secretary 2008-2009
Policy 2009-2011
Chair 2011-2012
Regional Level: _____
World Level: _____
Service Positions Resigned (explain): secretary was not my homegroup; just helping group
Have You Stolen or Lost NA Funds? (explain): no
How Have You Made Amends?: _____
Do you have an NA sponsor and are you currently working NA steps?: yes; yes
Are you able and do you intend to attend all Ohio Region Service Committee meetings during your term in this position? maybe

PASSED

Date: 10-5-14 Nominator: _____ Nominator 2nd: _____
Nomination for (position): OCNA Committee Chairperson
Nominee Name: Lonnie T. Phone: _____
Area: KORASCNA Clean Date: 4/16/2012
Current NA Service Position(s): Activities KORA
Previous NA Service Positions (list only terms completed, give approximate start and end date for each term):
Group Level: Home Group (Never Alone) Alt GSR, GSR, Key Holder
Area Level: Activities Sub-Committee Chair
Regional Level: _____
World Level: _____
Service Positions Resigned (explain): None
Have You Stolen or Lost NA Funds? (explain): no
How Have You Made Amends?: _____
Do you have an NA sponsor and are you currently working NA steps?: yes; yes
Are you able and do you intend to attend all Ohio Region Service Committee meetings during your term in this position? Yes

Withdrawn

Old Business: Motions

Motion #: 2014:030 **Date Submitted:** October 5, 2014
Motion*: Amend Policy 4.1.8 to remove: "The RSC Chairperson will be responsible for reserving the regionally funded rooms."

~~Intent: To prevent Trusted Servants from incurring financial burdens while performing duties.~~

~~Maker: Brian F.~~

~~Seconded By: Charles F.~~

~~Vote: Motion has been withdrawn by the maker through the Second.~~

Motion #: 2014:033

Date Submitted: October 5, 2014

Motion*: Part 1: Amend policy to fund delegate team at WSC (Pays for both RD and RDA)

Part 2: Motion to refer to Ad Hoc committee to establish guidelines.

Intent: To be fully self-supporting and work towards WSC sustainability.

Maker: Brian F.

Seconded By: Charles F.

Pros: Sustainability of WSC; in line with 11th Concept

Vote: TABLED

Ad-Hoc Committee: Dave L. Charles F. and Brian F.

Update: Brian did not have an exact figure but after reviewing some receipts there was an estimate of 3300.00 to fund the RD and RDA to the WSC. More to Come.

Motion #: 2014:036

Date Submitted: October 5, 2014

Motion*: Refer to Ad-Hoc Committee exploring a way to allow virtual participation in RSC meeting.

Intent: To be prudent with NA funds and possibly gain more willingness to serve if travel issues were eliminated.

Maker: Brian F.

Seconded By: Gary B.

Vote: For: 9 Opposed: 0 Abstentions: 1

CARRIED

Referred to Ad-Hoc Committee

Motion #: 2014:037

Date Submitted: October 5, 2014

Motion*: To amend Ohio Regional Policy 4.1.9 to read: the revenue generated from the Ohio Convention shall be distributed as follows: 3000.00 to the next convention committee for startup funds and the remaining balance split between the Ohio and Buckeye Regions 50% each. If revenue generated by the Ohio convention is less than 3000.00 the next convention committee will receive that amount as startup funds.

Intent: To provide a significant and stable amount of seed money (prudent reserve) to each newly formed Ohio Convention Committee. This would ensure their ability to meet financial obligation such as hotel deposit , 1st fundraising event and pre-convention merchandise at the beginning of the planning cycle.

Maker: Joe M.

Seconded By: Dave L.

Pros: Improves existing committee decisions; improves Ohio Convention Committees ability to operate effectively from the start.

Vote: For: 10 Opposed: 0 Abstentions: 0

Motion #: 2014:038

Date Submitted: October 5, 2014

Motion*: Formalize and incorporate into policy the informal guidelines for areas hosting RSC responsibilities and duties.

Intent: To provide guidelines and needs to areas responsibly for hosting RSC.

Maker: Brian F.

Seconded By: Charles F.

Vote: Referred to Policy Committee

Motion to Close at 12:10pm

January 11th, 2015

- ✓ The meeting was called to order Lenore P at 10:01am
- ✓ The 12 traditions read: Tilman

Ohio Regional Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous Quarterly Meeting Minutes
January 10th and 11th, 2015 at BLASCNA Toledo, Ohio

- ✓ The 12 Concepts were read: Lonnie
- ✓ Service Prayer read by: All
- ✓ Just for Today Daily meditation read by: Dave L.

Roll Call by Chair Lenore P.					
Administrative Committee		Subcommittee Chairs		RCM / RCMA	
Chairperson (Lenore P.)	P	Convention (Open	O	Area 13	A
Vice-chairperson (George)	P	H&I Chairperson	A	BLASCNA	P
Regional Delegate (Charles F.)	P	Phone line Coordinator	P	COASCNA	P
RD Alternate (Brian F.)	A	Policy Coordinator	A	DASCNA	P
Treasurer (Remane A.)	P	Public Relations	A	FFASCNA	P
Vice-treasurer (Open)	O	12-Step Retreat	A	FRASCNA	p
Secretary (Sherry E.)	P	Spring Retreat	A	GCASCNA	P
Vice-secretary (Open)	O	Webmaster	A	HAMASCNA	P
		Vice-webmaster	P	KORASCNA	P
				LCASCNA	P
				MEASCNA	A
		OCNA AC 2	A	MVASCNA	P
		Outreach	P	MOASCNA	A
				NWOASCNA	A
				SASCNA	A
				UASCNA	A

RD/RCM 's Report

Convention

H and I

Outreach Committee

Public Relations

Spring Retreat

Hello, Family!

Once again, thank you for allowing me to be of service in this capacity. It has been difficult, as I haven't taken on a responsibility of this size in a long time, and there have been a few speed bumps. But I'm pleased to report that everything is proceeding as planned. The positions have been filled, with the exception of my kitchen chair, from whom I'm still waiting to hear back with a final confirmation. While I have faith that this issue will be remedied, I also understand that this is a position that requires a certain amount of dedication and responsibility. Therefore I may be seeking help from previous committee members for suggestions and/or

volunteers. A special thanks to Gary B. for stepping up as registration chair when the previous one resigned from her position, and Sherry E. who has taken on the role of treasurer.

We have had two committee meetings so far, with the next one taking place on January 18th, and the rest following monthly from here on out. Next week, we will be voting on the theme and colors proposed at last month's meeting.

The site has been secured, and the information has been updated. I have kept the post office box key, as I live significantly closer to the post office than our treasurer, and will be checking it regularly from now on. I look forward to our upcoming meetings, and I encourage anyone who's interested in helping in any capacity to please attend. Like I said, our next one is Sunday, January 18th at Peace Lutheran Church, at 3530 Dayton Xenia Road in Beavercreek, Ohio.

In Loving Service,
Steve C.

12 Step Retreat

OCNA AC

I have nothing new to report.

In Loving Service, Joe M.

New Business: Nominations

NONE

New Business: Motions

Issue: **Rotation of Convention for 2016:** FRASCNA is up for rotation for hosting the convention. It was agreed that we give 2 weeks to FRASCNA to decide at their ASC if they would be able to host the convention. If not, it will rotate to LACNA (Lancaster), they will then decide if they would be able to host the convention. Whichever area decides they will host they will work with Joe M (OCAN AC) to get the committee started. If FRASCNA passes, they have the option to host in 2018.

Motion 2015:001

Date Submitted: January 11, 2015

Motion*: To incorporate into policy procedure addendum for areas hosting the ORSCNA Business meeting.

Intent: To provide consistent instructions for areas to follow in preparing to hold the RSC business meeting.

Maker: Lynette CD (Policy Chair)

Seconded By: Lenore P. (Chair)

Vote: Tabled for Input from Areas—please notify Lynette CD at lcashew@hotmail.com if you have any

Motion 2015:002

Date Submitted: January 11, 2015

Motion*: Reimburse Antoine for one month for Host Gator 24.95

Intent: To Help provide our website information to region.

Maker: Gary B.

Seconded By: Susie L.

Vote: For: 11 Opposed: 0 Abstentions: 0

Motion 2015:003

Date Submitted: January 11, 2015

Motion*: To advance RDA, Brian F. for travel and lodging to MZF in Feb 2015 amount 150.00

Intent: To remain self-supporting.

Maker: Charles F.

Seconded By: Brian F.

Vote: For: 10 Opposed: 1 Abstentions: 0

Break at: 11:43am—so Treasurer can give us a balance.

Reimbursement of Host Area: 150.00 for use of facility and food. Receipt provided to the treasurer.

Donation to MZF: \$150.00 (Unanimous Vote)

Donation to OCNA 32: \$500.00 (Unanimous Vote)

Treasure's Checklist

Remane will email a final report.

Adjournment: